From:

Sent:
To:
Subject: Bucks High Level assessment

Tuesday, July 20, 2021 9:07 AM

Agenda for meeting with Asset management:

Alignment with our polygons to pre-scoped hardening job.

Bucks Creek 1101

Phase 1- work within Bucks Creek switchyard. 0 meters, 1200’
Phase 2- Hwy 70 from Bucks Creek Sub south to SW 941 — 5 meters

Phase 3- Hwy 70 from SW 941 to EOL — 3 meters

Assumption in the table.

e All pending and emergency EC pole tags included.

e Inaccessible scale 1 lowest, 10 best, Below 5 consider most work HEC

e Trees will average between_per unit

e OH Hardening will require 100% of total poles to be replaced + inner sets g

e OH hardening will forecast_line,_veg per mile due to access

e UG will forecast-per mile + extended temp generation costs.

e Phase 2 was only accessed at 60% anticipated damage pole count to exceed 30 once ground assessment is

completed.
section Estimate status Accessiblilty Damaged Total poles Avg veg unit
1-10 poles per span

Phase 1 estimated 10 0 4 0
Phase 2 In estimating 7 19 49 24
Phase 3 In estimating 3 27 60 30
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